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February 15, 2022 

 

Via PACFile 

Amy Dreibelbis, Esq. 

Deputy Prothonotary 

Pennsylvania Supreme Court 

Pennsylvania Judicial Center 

601 Commonwealth Ave. 

Suite 4500 

P.O. Box 62575 

Harrisburg, PA 17106 

Carter, et al. v. Chapman, et al.; Gressman, et al. v. Chapman, et al., No. 7 MM 2022 
 

 

Dear Deputy Prothonotary Dreibelbis, 

Pursuant to this Court’s February 15, 2022 Order, the Gressman Petitioners take no position regarding 

the  Motion for Leave to File Amicus Brief on behalf of Diana Irey Vaughn, Nick Sherman, Peter J. 

Daley, Steve Toprani, Austin J. Murphy and Bill DeWeese and do not intend to file a response.  

Very truly yours, 

/s/ Kim M. Watterson   

Kim M. Watterson 

KMW:dk 
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